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DOCKET JOURNAL ENTRIES (ED. Mich.)

NR. Proceedings

1. Complaint filed, summons issued.

14 2. Appearance of attorney Jerome
A. Susskird for defendants
and Proef of Service

81--6016

DD9/8/81

DD9/14/81
21 3. Deft's Acknowledgement and ac-

ceptance of service anl notice
of appearance DD9/22/81

Oct 13 4. Defts' MOTION for Summary
Judgment, BA and notice of
hearing set for 12/14/81 at 9:30
A.M. and PS DD10/14/81

Dec 14 5. MOTION for Summary Judg-
ment and other relief by

Pltfs., BA, Aff. oService
and NOTICE OF HEARING
set for 12/14/81 at 9:30 AM. DD12/14/81

Dec 14 6. Aff. of service re Motion for
Summary Judgment DD12/14/81

14 7. CROSS MOTIONS for Summary
Judgment heard and taken un-
der advisement THORNTON

29 8. ORDER of Reassignment to Ann
Arbor Administrative 'Ut,

FEIKENS DD1/4/82

Feb 9 9. Pltfs' NOTICE OF HEAR ING
on Motion for Summary
Judgment filed 12/14/82 reset
for hearing before lon. Charles
W. Joiner for /2 3/82 at 2:30
PM, PS

23 - CROSS MOTIONS for Summary
Judgment heard/TAKEN ITN-
DER ADVISEMENT by
Judge Joiner

DD2 /20/82

1

Date

Sep. 4
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Mar 8 10. LTTER d(td 3/3182 re: Past
decision and how they reflect
oil Cuirren case he )(oe Ithie court. DDV/9/82

10 11. AIf of Susan Diebold re: Minor-
ity Teachers -with Sen iorit y
with A fT. DD /11/82

Jun 14 12. Aff. of Thomas Ra8 siuisson re:
iterpretat ion

list.
of seiority

D1)(;/'15/82

I. Phelps re:
rv(iew of records oil hiingill L

of lew teachers anld PS.

7 14. Memorandum O piion an(1 thilder

adi I roof of Miailinig

1))S 14/82

))/9 '82

7 15. JUDGMENT: G ranting Defend-

ants 1 1irough 8 M( )ION for
Summary Jid gmeit andh deny-
ing Plaintiff's 1 tri'oug i 19

iM\otion for Sunrunary Judg
lmlelt re: Equal Protection,
Section 1981, 1988 and1([ 1985
claims be (ismiss((ed on the

mel(rits vith prej11(ice and
that the remaining claims
be (Iismlssed w without prejudice.

9 1 AM ENDED;1 JT DGxM ENT:

saumle as above except r-
flect ing t lie lalle of plai ni-
tifts and defel(laits.

Oct (; 17 NKOTIrCE OF

D)D)/9 i82

DD9 82

D)17! r?
A PPALA.TM liled,

tee paid (receipt A0193).

-- LEPTER re appellate pro-
cedures, iformnat ion sheet,

r 1'lanseri 1t Order 1orm, re-
ceipt for fee mailed to Ap1

pellaint's Couinsel.

A ug 13 8

Sep

13. A if. of Jmm . o

7
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1982

Oct 7 - LETTER Re: Designiatiou
mailed to PItf's Coisel
Warren and Deft's Coun-
sel Thomla,,, with copies
of docket to each.

7 18. Clerk's PS of mailing NO-
TI C E of Appealb

7 - Transmission Form to Court
of Appeals w/attaclhments:
copy of docket and plead-
ings #14, 15 and 1G.

14 - Transcript ordered this date,
no decposit rece-tived.

19 19. Ack. from (1CA, Vile No. 82-
1746 assigned.

22 20. Defts' Designation of record.

25 21. Deposit received, Tranlseript or-
dered, est. completion 11/30/82.

Nov 2 22 Pltf's Motion to withdraw or
strike name of R.D. Bur-
nette fromi Notice of Appeal,
PS.

2 LE E td- 1102/82 to lltf's
counsel from K. Kircher, ad-
vising this Court cannot act
on Motion to withdraw name
since (CA has already re-
ceived anl docketed appeal,
suggests same motion he sub-
initted to CCA.

8 24 Pltf's DESI(NATION of the
R record.

DD10/7/82

DD10/7/82

DD10/ 7/82

[)D 10/20/82

I)D10/22/82

))10/2/82

D)11/3/82

D D11/3/82

1))11/10/82

tLA
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17 25 LETTER dtd 11/10/82 from
Pltf's counsel withdrawing
Motion to Strike Name
(See #23 for further in-
formation). DD11/17/82

Dec 29 26. EX.TENSION of time to file
transcript granted to 12/31/82. LI)D1/3/83

1983

Mar 17 27. TRANSCRIPT of proceed-
ings held 2/23/83.

Apr 8 28. Transmission of Designated
Record to CCA

May 11

LDD3/17/83

SDD4/8/83

29. Ack. from CCA of receipt of
Designated Record on 4/15/83 SDD5/11/83

1984

Oct 29 30. INFORMATION Copy from
CCA-affirming the district
court decision. TDI)1 0/29/84

Nov 20 31. JUDGMENT of the said district
court is hereby affirmed.
ISSUED AS MA NDATE : 11/16/84
COSTS: None (file returned).

TDD 11/20/84
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UNITED STAiE'S DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

Civil Action No. 81-60156

WENDY WYGANT, et al.,

Plaintiffs,
V.

JACKSON BOARD OF EDUCATION, et al.,

Defendants.

HON. CHARLES W. JOINER

J JUDGMENT

Cross-motions for summary judgment were filed and

heard by the court, the Honorable Charles W. Joiner pre-

siding, and the issues were resolved in a Memorandum

Opinion and Order dated September 7, 1982

It is Ordered and Adjudged that the plaintiffs take
nothing, and that the Eaqual Protection, § 1981, § 1983 and
§ 1985 claims be dismissed on the merits with prejudice,
and that the remaining claims be dismissed without

prejudice.
ROBERT A. MOSSING
Clerk of the Court

Approved as
to form:
/s/ cwj

s/ By Sharon M. Bruley
Deputy Clerk

s
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5-4- B
Fornn A.O. 147 (July 1953)

(AEBNERAL DOCKET
UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS

FOR THE
SIXTH CIRCUIT

CA SE NO. 82-1746

APPEA0 1L 14"ROM

Eastern District of Mlichig;(an, S. D. at Ann Arbor

Wendy Wvg ant, L(eonaUrd Bluinn, Susan Laun, John
Kreikel, Florlnce C ( sage, 1Karen Smith, Susa u Diebold,
Deborah B rzezinski, K athleeii Creeine, Glolrdoin IL oltoni,
CheyA1 . lski, RobeIt L. Staska, Dtvid F. Diesel, Paula
Janke, MN!artlha Verhoeven, Perrv Maynarl, Lary( O'Dell
and Rluthl Ann Anderson,

vs.

Jackson Board of Ed nation, Jackso i, Micigan, and
Richard Surlrook, Pres iden (Pt., Doni Peison, IRobert Moles,
Mevin Harris, Ceecelia Fiery, Sadie B5aram and Robert

F. Cole,
Def(endaCn ts-A lp'ielees$

Thlomias Rasmiusson

Joseph A. Warren
501 South Capitol, Suite 305
Lansing Michigan 48933
(517) 485-1781

Attorneys i'or Appellant

Jerome A. Susskind
2530 Sp ring Arbor Road
Jackson, MNIichigan 49203-3696
(517) 787-5:340

Attorneys f'or Appellee
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(C.R.) Title vTII
No. Below: 81-60156
Judge Below: Joiner
Date of Judgment: September 7, 1982
Notice of Appeal Filed: October 6, 1982
Date-10/12/82
Account of Appellant-Fee paid
Received-
) isbursed-

Remarks-Certified Record returned to D.C. 11/16/84
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GENERAL DOCKET

UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE

SIXTH CIRCUIT

Case No. 82-1746

DATE FILINGS-PROCEEDINGS

1982 Filed

10/12 1) Copy of notice of appeal filed; and cause
docketed

10/18 2) Designation of appendix by appellants (n-

10/14/82)

10/19 3) Pre-argument statement filed

10/27 4) Notice from court reporter that transcript
was ordered 10/14 and estimated comple-
tion date is 11/30 (50 pages)

11/17 5) Stipulation by both parties to withdraw the
name of Ronald D. Burnette as a party
plaintiff-appellant (m1-11/10/82)

11/24 6) Order granting stipulation to withdraw name
of Ronald D. Burnette (entered pursuant
to Rule 4(f)

12/27 7) Motion: court reporter to 12/31 to file tran-
script (n-12/21) (0/0) (Extension to 12/31
granted; JPH/jk 12/27)

1983

1/31 8) Letter to court reporter directing notifica-
tion by 2/4 why transcript has not been
filed

2/10 9) Appearance of T. Rasnusson for appellant

2/10 10) Appearance of J. A. Susskind for appellee
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3/14 11) Letter to court reporter directing notifica-
tion by 3/21 as to what the status is re-
garding transcript

4/18 Certified Record (1 vol. pleadings w/1 vol.
transcript) filed

5/27 Brief (10) of appellants (m-5/27/83)

6/13 12) Motion: appellees to 7/25/83 for filing brief
(m-6/9/83) (Denied Extension to 7/24
granted; JPH/jk 6/14)

6/29 Brief (10) of appellees (m-6/29/83)

7/18 Joint Appendix (5) (m-7/15/83)

1984

2/3 13) Additional Citations of plaintiff (m-2/1/84)

2/23 Cause argued by Thomas Rasmusson for ap-
pellant; by Jerome A. Susskind for appel-
lee and case submitted to the Court (Be-
fore: Edwards, Wellford and Peck, JJ.)

5/11 14) Additional Citation 'of appellee

10/25 15) Judgment of the district court affirmed (Ed-
wards, Wellford and Peck, JJ.) FP

10/25 Opinion by Edwards, J. (Wellford, J., con-
curring)

11/16 16) Mandate issued (COSTS NONE)

1985

03/05 17) SUPREME COURT NOTICE: petition for
cert. filed 2/21/85 (Sp. Ct. No. 84-1340)

04/24 18) SUPREME COURT ORDER: cert. granted
4/15/85

04/24 SERVICE of certified copy of Supreme Ct.
ruling to Dist. Ct.

~1
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UNITED STATES COURT OF APPEALS
FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT

No. 82-1746

WENDY WYGANT, et al.,

Plaintiffs-Appellants,
vs.

JACKSON BOARD OF EDUCATION,
JACKSON, MICHIGAN, et al.,

Defendants-Appellees.

Before: EDWARDS and WELLFORD, Circuit Judges;
and PECK, Senior Circuit Judge.

JUDGMENT

FILED OCT. 25, 1984

ON APPEAL from the United States District Court
for the Eastern District of Michigan.

THIS CAUSE came on to be heard on the record
from the said District Court and was argued by counsel.

ON CONSIDERATION WHEREOF, It is now here
ordered and adjudged by this court that the judgment of
the said District Court in this case be and the same is
hereby affirmed.

Each party is to bear its own costs on appeal.

ENTERED BY ORDER OF THE COURT
John P. Hehman, Clerk

/s/ John P. Hehman
Clerk
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Issued as Mandate: November 16, 1984 A True Copy.

COSTS :NONE

Filing fee ....... ..............

Printing ....... .. $
T otal....................

Attest:

Tiom ........

Deputy Clerk
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1972-73 TEACHER CONTRACT
(Relevant Provisions)

ARTICLE XII

Continuity of Operations

A. All teachers, who are under contract, shall have a
right to expect aid demand that the Board will meet

their contractual obligations and that any reductions
in such staff for the following school year must be

affected not less than sixty >(60) calendar days prior
to the last day of school in the current regular school

year.

Supplementary contracts may be offered on a pro-

visional basis that the Board may void the contract
at any time for the following reasons:

1. Insufficient student interest in the activity.

2. Lack of funds.

3. Position is abolished. If the position is abolished
after the teacher has been on the job, lie will be

paid on a prorated basis for the time worked.

4. A supplementary contract may be voided by a

teacher giving ten (10) school days notice of his
intent. Teachers taking such action relinquish
any rights to that position for the balance of the
school year concerned.

It is stipulated by the parties that the same language of
Art. XII in the 1972-73 contract has been carried over intact
into all successive labor contracts, to and including the present
contract which operates until 1988.
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B. Layoff Procedure

1. -In the event that it becomes necessary to reduce
the number of teachers through layoff from em-

ployment by the Board, teachers with the most
seniority in the district shall be retained, except

that at no time will there be a greater percentage

of minority personnel laid off than the current

percentage of minority personnel employed at the

time of the layoff. In no event will the number

given notice of possible layoff be greater than the

number of positions to be eliminated. Each teach-

er so affected will be called back in reverse oider

for positions for which he is certificated main-

taining the above minority balance. (emphasis

added)

2. It is expressly understood that the Board may
make a reasonable estimation of the positions to

be eliminated based on available financial infor-
ination at the time of the layoff and that it is
within the Board's proper authority to reinstate

eliminated positions at its discretion.

3. Teachers who are on layoff will not accrue seni-

ority in the district. Seniority is defined as the

length of service of a teacher since the acceptance

date of his last letter of appointment for hiring.
No teacher will be required to accept a position

in the middle of a school year. Teachers on layoff

will lose their seniority when their layoff time
exceeds their seniority at the time of layoff or

when they refuse call-back to a position for which
they are certificated, whichever is the longer pe-
riod of time. However, any teacher who refuses
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a call-back during summer months shall lose all
seniority. (See Letter of Intent - Page 85)

Nothing in this paragraph shall require the recall
of. a teacher who is not certificated for a vacancy.

4. A teacher being recalled shall have ten (10) days
to notify the Board of acceptance of the position.

In each case a personal contact will be made

wherever possible. A teacher who is unable to

be contacted shall be recalled by certified mail,
and sent to the teacher's last known address, copy

to be sent to the J.E.A. office on the same day.

The teacher shall have ten (10) days to notify

the Board of acceptance of the position from the

date of postmark (stamped) on the certified re-

ceipt. The failure of a teacher to notify the Board
within ten (10) days of acceptance shall be treated

as ternilnated consistent with B, 3 of this Article.

Two lays before any teacher is terminated, J.E.A.

will be notified of the Board's intent to termi-

nate.

ARTICLE VIP

Professional Qualifications and AssigInments

A. Teachers shall not be assigned outside the scope of
tieir teacing certificates. Exceptions may be made
when agreed to by the teacher and approved by the
Professional Council.

2 It is stipulated by the parties that the same language of
Art. VII in the 1972-73 contract has been carried over intact
into all successive labor contracts, to and.including the present
contract which operates until 1988.
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13. All teachers shall be given written notice of their

subjects and/or grade assignments for the forthcom-

ing year no later than the close of the preceding school

year. In the event that changes in such assignments
are necessary, all teachers affected shall be consulted

promptly or notified by registered mail. In the event

such change copies within sixty (60) days of the start
of the ensuing school year, the teacher may resign

from the school district without penalty to his/her

tenure status or take advantage of regular transfer

procedure as outlined in Article VIII, F.

C. Any assignments in addition to the normal teaching

schedule during the regular school year shall not be
obligatory but shall be with the consent of the teacher.

D. 1. The Board and the Association, in recognition

of the desirability of multi-ethnic representation

on the teaching faculty, hereby declare a policy

actively seeking minority group personnel. For

the purposes of this contract, minority group per-
sonnel will be defined as those employees who are

Black, American Indian, Oriental, or of Spanish
descendaicy. The goal of such policy shall be to
have at least the same percentage of minority

racial representation on each individual staff as

is represented by the student population of the

Jackson Public Schools. (emphasis added)

2. In order that this goal be expeditiously met, it

is agreed that, for vacancies in school buildings

in which this goal has uot been met, the Board

will actively seek, recruit, and hire qualified mi-
nority teacher s for such racancies. The Board

A
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will annually review each individual staff to en-

sure proper minority representation. Such re-

port will be presented to the Association through

the Professional Council. (See Letter of Intent
Page 102)

3. It is understood that deviation beyond acceptable
racial balance standards as hereinafter defined

may initiate action by the Board in accordance

with Article VIII, E, 2 to correct the racial bal-

ance of particular school staffs. "Acceptable ra-

cial .balance standards" shall mean that the staff

of a building shall not exceed a percentage of

minority staff which is greater than double the

overall percentage of minority teachers in the

bargaining unit or be less than one-half ( ) of

that same percentage (by three (3) categories:

elementary, middle school and high school). (Em-

phasis added)

E. A refusal to teach any child or children based upon

race, creed, or ethnic origin, at any school to which

a teacher may be assigned shall be judged as insub-

ordination.

F. The Board and the Association recognize that the

ability of pupils to progress and mature academically
is a combined result of school, home, economic and

social environment and that teachers alone cannot

be held accountable for all aspects of the academic

achievement of the pupil in the classroom. Test
results of academic progress of students shall not be
used in any way as evaluative of the quality of a

teacher's service or fitness for retention.



ARTICLE VIII

Vacancies, Promotions and Transfers

Definition of Vacancy

A. A vacancy in a building/grouping exists and will be
posted for bids when:

1. a new classification or job is created;

2. a teacher retires, dies, or quits;

3. a teacher is discharged for just cause ;

4. a teacher fills a vacancy in another building/
grouping;

5. a teacher is granted a leave of absence exceeding
one year;

6. all displaced teachers who have been displaced

from the building during the period of the last
year have been offered a chance to return to the

building, provided they are qualified and certi-
fied to fill the positions) which become avail-

able.

'It is understood that internal building transfer may
take place prior to the determination of the specific

vacancy to be posted.

B. Whenever vacancies occur during the normal sum-

mer vacation months in addition to the normal post-
ing as described in Section C, the following procedure

will be followed

1. Teachers with specific interests in possible va-

cancies will notify the Personnel Office of their
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interest in writing during the last week of school
and shall include an address where they can he

contacted during the summer. The Personnel

Office will maintain a list of the teachers and

their 'preferences for the summer vacation period.

2. Should a vacancy occur, the teachers who have

expressed a preference for that vacancy will be

notified -and the principal of the building con-
cerned will receive a list of the teachers who have

indicated their interest.

3. At a teacher's written request during the last

week of school, the Personnel 'Office will mail to

him/her all Professional Vacancy Notices wh:ch

are posted between the last day of school and

Labor Day.

C. Any vacancy occurring within the first 12 working

days from the start of school shall be posted. It is

understood that vacancies that are created as a result

of unexpected increase in enrollment above projected

enrollments will be posted within the first 12 working
days after the start of school. A short posting period

at this time of three (3) working days is permissible.

Any vacancy occurring after 12 working days from

the opening of school mnay be filled on a temporary

basis by an applicant who either has a Michigan Pro-

visional or Permanent Certificate, or Continuing

Certificate, or who can be fully qualified for such

within ninety (90) days after emiployi ient. Excep-

tions to the foregoing will be made in the case of

teachers ii the vocational training program who meet

Michigan certification requirements. In a ccotrdance
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with Article VII, paragraph D, every reasonable ef-

fort will be made to fill such vacancy with ai member

of a minority racial group until the provisions of
Article VII, D have been Julfilled. In the event that
there is no certified minority applicant available, the

position nay be filled by any certified applicant. In
the event such teacher does not fulfill these require-

ments during the time period set forth, the teacher's

appointment may be voided and the teacher will be

placed on layoff status.

D. I. Whenever a vacancy in any professional position

in the district shall occur and where the provi-

sions of Article VII, paragraph D, have not been
met, and is indicated by official notification, the

Board will give written notice of the same to the

Association within seven (7) (lays and will post

such vacancies simultaneously in each school

building.

In accordance with Article VII, paragraph D, a

moratorium on transfers within the district will

be in effect for a period of four (4) weeks. Dur-
ing such four (4) weeks all reasonable efforts

will be made to fill the position with a minority

app licant holding either Michigan Provisional or

Permanent Certificate, or Continuing Certificate,
in the field of the vacancy or an al)l)licant who

can qualify for such certification within ninety

(90) days. In the event the vacancy is. not filled
with a certificateJ minority racial group member

within four (4) weeks of such costing, the trans-

fer and hiding procedures of this -Irticle and
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others that are applicable shall apply. (Emphasis

added).

2. 'The Board will support a policy of filling vacan-
cies within the bargaining unit from within its

own staff. Vacancies shall be filled based on the
teaching experience in the area of assignment,
the teacher's major field of specialization, and

length of service in the district. In the case of
high school/middle school counseling the Board

may require applicants for a counseling position

who do not at the time of the application hold

or have held a counseling position in the district

to complete an appropriate test or tests. Such

test(s) shall have the approval of the Profession-

al Council with input from current counselors.

a. An applicant accepting a teaching assign-

ment in a building shall be required to follow

the designated educational program in that

building which other teachers in the build-

ing follow. Willi ngness to accept sutch a po-

sition shall be sufficient to fulfill the pre-
ceding requirement. No efforts by any ad-

ministrator shall be made to discourage a

teacher from seeking or accepting a transfer

because of this requirement.

b. An applicant with less service in the district

shall not be awarded such a position unless

his qualifications shall he substantially s"-

perior, except that less se-nior mjinority

teachers may be appointed to such cacncew

over majority teachers until such ime i ias the
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goals of Article VII, D are reached. (Em-

phasis added).

Vacancies in senior high school head basket-

ball and head football may be posted in con-
nection with a teaching assignment currently

filled by a teacher within the building (i.e.,
head footmall-mathenatics) after the head

coaching position vacancy has been posted

within the building in which the vacancy oc-

curs and after posting without recourse to

dual posting within and outside of the school
district. (See Letter of Understanding-

Page 103)

The selection of an applicant in such a duly-
posted position will he based upon his/her

proficiency in1 the posted assignment. If a

teacher decides to resign from the extra-

curricular assignment, or the dual posting

of the position is dissolved, the teacher hold-

ing such a dual posting shall be considered

to be a displaced teacher. (See Letter of

Intent- Page 103)

In the event a vacancy arises in the administra-

tive or supervisory positions, any qualified teach-

er may apply. A letter will be sent to each ap-

plicant informing him/ her of the decision made

after it is confirmed by the Board. The Board

will give all due consideration to qualified appli-

ca its from wi thin the district.
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E. Transfers

1. 'Initiated by the Teacher

a. The teacher should notify his/her present
principal or supervisor that a transfer is
being initiated.

b. A principal or supervisor may deny the trans-
fer of the applicant to his/her building if
the most recent professional evaluation is
less than satisfactory. Such denial will be
sent to the applicant in writing.

c. Teachers shall be limited to the acceptance
of one such transfer per school year.

2. Initiated by the Board

The -Board may/ choose to initiate involuntary

transfers of teachers in order to achiere accept-

able racial balance standards. When such action

is undertaken by the Board it shall involve the
least senior possible teachers from the hailding

involved. Tn no case will such action he under-

taken where the result would have the effect of

causing the layoff of a teacher or teachers.

Teacher(s) displaced by the Board under this

procedure shall have the option (if possible) of
simply trading positions or of exercising their

rights as a displaced teacher under Article IX,
Step 2 (to the extent it would not cause further
deviation from staff acceptable racial balance

standards). (Emphasis added).
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ARTICLE IX

Reductions of Staff

Whenever reductions of staff (teachers) either dis-

ent trict-wide or within one or more buildings (emphasis
is added), are undertaken by the Board, it shall be done in

conformance with the following steps and principles:

Step 1--Identification of Displaced Teachers
if

is A. The Board shall notify the principal of a building or

be supervisor of a grouping of teachers (TEAM leaders,
art, music, physical education and various special e(d-

ucation and vocational education subdivisions, etc.)

nce that a reduction of teachers is to take place and of
the number (and subject, grade level, or specialty

type) of teaching positions to be reduced within that

building or grouping.

'z7i B. The principal/supervisor shall then identify a nim-

ber of teachers within that building/grouping equal to
ion the reduction announced by the Board. Such identi-
the fication shall be of the lowest seniority teacher with-

in that building'grouping.
er-

of It is understood that senior teachers may volunteer to

rs. be identified as a teacher without an assignment, aind

may by such act of volunteering become a displaced

of teacher. Only teachers who have been identified as

displaced teachers shall have a right to make use of

the "bump'' procedures outlined in later steps of

ier this procedure.

ce (1. The principal/supervisor shall then determile vheth-

er or not the remaining teachers are certified and



24

qualified to staff the positions kept active within the
building/grouping. It is recognized that such deter-
minati'on may involve the reassignment of teachers

holding positions in the building/grouping; however,
such reassignment shall honor, to the extent possible,
the current assignments and aspirations of senior

teachers within the building/grouping. (Within senior
highs, care shall be taken to assure that North Cen-
tral standards shall be observed in the assignment

and/or reassignment of teachers. In middle school as-

signment/reassignment and qualification for same

shall follow certification except for assignments in

Foreign Language, vocal and instrumental music, li-

brary and vocational subjects (except for typing)

which subjects shall depend upon identified majors
and minors of academic study of the teacher and/or

past successful teaching assignments within the last

five (5) years.)

D. 1. A panel will be constituted, consisting of two

teachers and two administrators who have a mas-

ter's degree in reading or have demonstrated

proficiency in the teaching of reading at the pri-
mary level. That panel will establish criteria for

and develop an eligibility roster of qualified first
and second grade teachers (one list) who will

form the pool of eligible applicants for vacant

1st and 2nd grade district-wide posted vacancies
in those grades. If, in the case of a specific post-

ed vacancy, no person from the eligibility roster

applies, other applicants will be considered in
accordance with the PNA. This provision shall
not operate to interfere with provisions of this

Agreement relative to minority staffing goils.
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2. The hereinbefore mentioned panel will be selected

rs by the following process: JEA will name one
r teacher. The Board will name one administra-

le, tor. JEA will provide the Board with a list of

or three (3) teachers from whom the Board will

or pick one (1). The Board will provide JEA with

n a list of three (3) administrators from whoml

nt JEA will pick one (1).
Is- 3. It is understood that the hereinbefore stated eligi-

e bility roster shall automatically include all teach-
in ers who are in place during the 1979-80 school
li- year in a first or second grade assignment (in-

g) eluding any split grade involving either first or
rs second grade) together with all teachers who have

'or successfully taught first or second grade on a

Ist regular or temporary assignment basis since Jan-

uary 1, 1976.

wo E. If it is not possible to staff the remaining positions

as- within a building/grouping with the senior teachers re-

ed maining after Step 1, C, then and only then, may
ri- junior teachers identified in Step 1, B (above) be
or assigned/reassigned to teaching positions within the

rst building. Use of such junior teachers shall be on a

ill basis of seniority (the most senior receiving prefer-

t nce) and such assigniient/reassignment of identified

ies junior teachers shall be kept to the lowest number

st- possible.

t ei F. Teachers remaining without an assignment within a

building/grouping when the provisions of Step 1 (A
all through D) have been completed shall be identified

1i s ;s displaced teachers.
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Step 2-Bwmping

Procedure for high seniority (upper 70%) teachers.

A. A displaced teacher whose seniority number is within

the most senior 70% of teachers as found on the dis-

trict's official seniority list shall have the right to
assume the position of any teacher within the lower
30% of the seniority list provided that the displaced
teacher is qualified according to standards outlined

in Step 1, C above. It is understood that such re-

placement may require minor reassignment of teach-

ers within the building.

B. If there is no positionn held by a teacher in the lower

30% of seniority which a displaced teacher desires,
such displaced teacher shall replace the lowest seni-

ority teacher beneath him/her assigned to a position

in the area of the displaced teacher's last teaching

assignment.

C. If neither Step 2, A or B results in the assignment of

the displaced teacher, then the displaced teacher shall

be offered the position of the lowest seniority teacher

(provided such teacher is junior to the displaced

teacher) who is teaching in a position for which the

displaced teacher is certified and qualified (using the

standards set forth in Step 1, C above).

Procedure for low seniority teacher (lower 30%)

A. A low seniority displaced teacher shall replace the

lowest seniority teacher below him/her who is assigned

to a position within the last teaching assignment of

the displaced teacher.
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B. If Step 2, A (above) does not result in the assignment
of the displaced teacher to a position, the displaced
teacher may replace the lowest seniority teacher below
him/her who has an assignment for which the dis-

placed teacher is certified and qualified using the
standards set forth in Step 1, C above.

Step 3-Layoff
;d
d Any teacher who remains without an assignment after

the procedure of Reduction of Staff (Step 1 and 2) are
followed shall be identified as laid of f and shall be duly
notified of same by the Board.

Step 4-Recall From Layoff

s, A. As positions are reinstated or as they become vacant,
. - teachers will be recalled to active employment with

the Board in reverse order of layoff (the most senior

laid off teacher being called back first), provided that
such teacher is certified/qualified (as defined in Step

1, C above) for the vacant position.

B. If the specific assignment of a laid off teacher is re-
instated and such teacher is the senior teacher on

d layoff status such teacher may be recalled by with-

drawing the layoff notice. Such action shall make
.1 posting of the vacancy unnecessary.

C. Recall from layoff shall be accomplished maintaining
the minority ratio of teachers which existed prior to

the layoff. (Emphasis added.)

d D. No laid off teacher will be required to accept recall
o1f during the school year if such laid off teacher is en-

rolled in school or is under contract to teach in an-
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other school district. The Board may accept other
legitimate reasons for not returning.

E. Teachers on layoff will lose their right to recall when
their layoff time exceeds their seniority at the time
of layoff or when they refuse callback (at a time

other than during a school year or when they are
under contract to another school district and when

they cannot be released from such contract) which-

ever is the longer period of time.

R. Course on Minority Groups

1. Each new probationary teacher shall be required

to participate in or successfully complete for

credit an in-service course offered by the Jackson

Public Schools in the area of cultural heritage

and history of minority groups in America. The
course shall give special attention to the Black,
Spanish-speaking and Indian American. Included
in the course shall be a review of current instrue-

tional practices and curriculum.

2. This course shall be offered by the Jackson Pub-
lic Schools at least once during the regular school

year and shall be designed in such a way that
one (1) semester hours of salary schedule credit,
if desired, will be received by participants.

3. Teachers shall have the opportunity of taking the

in-service course at no cost to themselves. The

Board assumes no responsibility for payment of

tuition or travel costs for teachers taking univer-

sity or college credit courses.
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r 4. Tenure teachers shall also be encouraged to take
a course of study on minority groups.

5. The in-service course will be evaluated and this

evaluation will be reported to the Professional

e Council.

re 6. The course shall consist of no more than five (5)in sessions.

h- S. The curriculum used in the school district shall re-
flect the multi-ethnic nature of our society. The cur-
riculum shall reflect the contribution and achieve-

ments of minority groups in art, science, history,
literature, and all life and cultures should be apparent
in the design of materials.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

Civil No. 4-72340

THE JACKSON EDUCATION ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a non-profit Michigan corporation, LINDA BENSON, and
VIRGINIA DAVIS,

Plaintiffs,
V.

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE JACKSON l'1-
LIC SCHOOLS,

Defendant.

FINDINGS OF FACT AND
CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

The Jackson Education Association, Inc. (Associa-
tion), plaintiff herein, filed this suit on August 30, 1974
for itself and on behalf of Linda Benson and Virginia
Davis, two black school teachers employed by defendant,

the Board of Education of the Jackson Public Schools
(Board). The Association is a labor organization with
the meaning of Michigan's Public Employment Relations
Act, M.C.L.A. §423.201, et seq., and is the exclusive bar-
gaining agent, see M.C.L.A. §423.211, for the teachers
employed by the Board. The first count in the complaint

filed by the Association alleges that, on September 7, 1973,
the Association and the Board entered into a collective

bargaining agreement effective as of September 1, 1973;

that the employment practices of the Board, prior to the

execution of the collective bargaining agreement, had,
inter alia, the effect of discriminating against the employ-

l
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nment of minority groups; and that, as a consequence of

the alleged discriminatory employment practices, the par-

ties agreed to include the following provision in the col-

lective bargaining agreement:

The Board and the Association, in recognition of the
desirability of multi-ethnic representation on the
teaching faculty, hereby declare a policy of actively
seeking minority group personnel. For the purposes
of this contract, minority group personnel will be de-
fined as those employees who are black, American
Indian, Oriental, or of Spanish descendency. The
goal of such policy shall be to have at least the same
percentage of minority racial representation on each
individual staff as is represented by the student popu-
lation of the Jackson Public Schools. (Article VIL
IE.)

Count I also alleges that the parties agreed to the follow-

ing provision as part of the proper layoff procedure:

In the event that it becomes necessary to reduce the
number of teachers through layoff from employment
by the Board, teachers with the most seniority in
the district shall be retained, except that at no time will
there be a greater percentage of minority personnel
laid off than the current percentage of minority per-
sonnel employed at the time of the layoff. In no event
will the number given notice of possible layoff be
greater than the number of positions to be eliminated.
Each teacher so affected will be called back in reverse
order for positions for which he is certificated main-
taining the above minority balance. (Article XII, lIB,
subparagraph 1.)

Count I further alleges that, on or about April 8, 1974,

the Board took formal action to lay off seventy-five teach-
ers (pursuant to its estimate that that many teaching po-

sitions had to be eliminated), including plaintiffs Davis
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and Benson; that nineteen of the seventy-five teachers

originally laid off were "minority group personnel" within
the meaning of the collective bargaining agreement; that
the Board failed to maintain the proper percentage of
minority group personnel (the proper percentage, pur-

suant to Article XII, paragraph E, was 9.4% the "percent-
age of minority group personnel employed at the time

of the layoff'") because of its decision to retain eleven non-

minority teachers that had achieved tenure status under
the Michigan Teacher Tenure Act, M.C.L.A. sec. 38.71,
et seq. uhe Act), and to layoff eleven minority group
teachers that had not yet achieved tenure under the Act
(these eleven were on probationary status).

The second count of the complaint alleges only that

the Board, in laying off plaintiffs Davis and Benson, vio-
lated Article X paragraph B of the collective bargaining

agreement, and that as a direct result of this breach, plain-

tiffs suffered damages, including the loss of pay. Plain-
tiffs' prayer for relief seeks only that the court find that
the Board breached Article XII, paragraph B of the col-
lective bargaining agreement by failing to maintain the

proper percentage of minority group personnel because
of the layoff of plaintiffs Benson and Davis; that the
court declare Article XII, paragraph B of the collective
bargaining agreement to be not contrary to the provisions

of the Teacher Tenure Act; that the court enjoin the
Board from further violating the provisions of Article XII,
paragraph B, i.e., that the court restrain the Board from
laying off a greater percentage of minority group per-
sonnel than the percentage of minority group personnel
e11ployed at the time of any future layoff and that plain-
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tiffs Davis and Benson1 be awarded damages (for ex-
penses incurred as a result of defendant's alleged breach

of contract), back pay, reinstatement to their jobs, and

"such other relief as may be just and equitable in the eyes

of this Court." 2

The Board adhnits all of the averinents in the coin-

plaint except the allegation that, prior to the making of
the collective bargaining agreement in September 1973, it

had engaged in employment practices discriminatory to

minority groups, and that such alleged discrimimatory em-

plioylent practices (caused the alleged relative undlerem-

plovient of ini ority g'roup1) personnel. I)efendant as-

sorts, 1noreoVer, thlat its actions in laying off a greater

percentage o( minority group personnel than the total

percentage of iniuority group personnel employed at the
time of the layoff were comp1elled by the provisions of the
Tecer Tenure Act, so that it (old not ad(ere to the

contract 1io genge \cib it \ iNws as contIary to, and sub-

or(linate to, the laws of the State of Alicligan.

i All of the minority group personnel originally laid off in
1974 have been recalled with the exception of plaintiff Benson,
who remains on the Systems Layoff Recall List although she
has found alternative employment for the 1974-76 school years.
Defendant contends that plaintiff Benson resigned her posi-
tion to obtain full-time employment elsewhere and that plain-
tiff Davis taught in a program that had been abolished.
2 The collective bargaining agreement under which this dis-
pute arose was replaced by a successar agreement on Sep-
tember 1, 1975. The same language relating to layoff proced-
ures was retained in the successor agreement. See Exhibit 13,
Article XII, paragraph B, and affirmative action language was
added to the existing contract. In the Spring of 1975, the
Board laid off eighteen teachers but, in doing so, the language
of t- e contract was followed.
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The trial of this cause was ordered bifurcated, and

on March 31, 1976, the court held a bench trial on the
liability issue. Just prior to trial, plaintiff filed an amend-
ment to paragraph A of Count I of the complaint.3 At
trial, plaintiffs offered the testimony of the Executive
Director of the Association and fifteen exhibits were ad-

mitted into evidence together with certain deposition testi-

mony. At the conclusion of the trial, the cause was taken

under advisement for preparation of the court's findings

of fact and conclusions of law. When the court examined

the evidence, it questioned its jurisdiction over this cause

on its own motion. 4 The parties were requested to submit

briefs on that issue and they did so; after much consider-

ation the court has concluded that it lacks jurisdiction

over the subject matter of this action.'

3 Although the proposed amendment was filed on the first
day of trial without leave of the court, we treat it as properly
filed. The amendment seeks to include an allegation that the
court properly has jurisdiction over the action pursuant to
Title VII. As amended, paragraph of Count I reads:

A. This Court has original jurisdiction of the action
here brought under the provisions of the United States
Code, Title 28, 1343(3) and 1343(4) and under United
States Code, Title 28, 1331, based upon violations of rights
secured by and arising out of statutes (e.g., United States
Code, Title 42, Section 2000d and 2000e-2(a) (1) and (2))
and the Constitution of the United States. The amount
in controversy exceeds the sum or value of ten thousand
($10,000.00) dollars, exclusive of interest and costs.

4 The Board did not raise the jurisdictional issue prior to or
during the trial. It addressed itself to the jurisdictional issue
only after. the court raised it sua sponte.

5 Plaintiffs once again have sought to amend their complaint
in an attempt to confer jurisdiction upon the court. To their
brief on the jurisdictional issue, plaintiffs attached a motion
for leave to amend their complaint to allege a violation of
42 U.S.C. § 1981.
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In support of their allegations that defendant engaged
in employment practices, prior to the making of the 1972
collective bargaining contract, that resulted in hiring pol-
icies discriminatory to minority personnel, see Complaint,

Count I, paragraph F, plaintiff submitted Exhibits 14 and
15. Exhibit 14, supplied by the Board, merely sets forth
the student racial mix and the number of minority teach-

ers contained in the total teaching faculty. The evidence

further demonstrated that the first black teacher in the

City of Jackson was not hired until 1953. Following the
1968-69 academic year, the Board attempted to increase
the percentage of minority teachers, causing the minority

staff ratio to increase from 3.9% to 8.8% over the next

three years. The Board did not begin to maintain stu-
(lent minority ratio statistics until the 1968-69 academic

year. In 1972, Dr. Iawrence Read, then the superintend-

ent of schools, reported the recommendations of the de-

segregation sub-comnnittee to the members of the Board.

One of these reconunendations suggested that:

the Board of Education direct the school adnmin-
istration to work towards a teaching staff, in the ele-
mentary schools, that also achieves a racial balance
as close as possible to that of 'the students with a min-
inmum of two black teachers in every school.

It is interesting to note that the evidence also demon-

strated that there were not enough black teachers in the

school system at that time to implement this recommenda-

tion.

6 Exhibit 15 represents an extension of the data contained in
Exhibit 14. For example, Exhibit 14 sets forth the percentage
of minority students contained in the total student enrollment
together with the percentage of minority teachers employed
by the Board.
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Plaintiffs argue that the statistical data submitted

in exhibit form sufficiently establish that the Board en-

gaged in discriminatory hiring practices;7 that these alle-
gations of racial discrimination in violation of the four-

teenth amenlhnent are sufficient to confer jurisdiction
over this cause upon the court; that, once having estab-

lished that this court has jurisdiction pursuant to the four-

teenth amendment, the court has pendent jurisdiction to

resolve their claims that the Board breached the collective

bargaining agreement, the sole claims set forth by the

complaint. The difficulty with plaintiffs' argument is that

it assumes that the de facto imbalance disclosed by the

statistical data in and of itself' demonstrates a violation

of the fourteenth nemTint's equall protection clause.

rThis simply is not so. Washington. r. Daris, 44 U.S.L.W.
4789 ((U.S. June 7, 197(6). It is true, however, that sta-

tistical evidence may dlelonstrate that hiring and promo-

tion practices of an employer have a racially differential

impact suflicieit to make out a pr,'ima face case under

Title VII. See, e.g., Griggs r. Duke Pouer ('o., 401 U.S.

424, 431 (1971 ) ; Lobinson r. ( ity of Dallas, 514 V.2d 1271,

1272-73 (5th Cir. 1975).1 T'lh1e 1plahitiffs, however, have

Plaintiffs admit that when Dr. Lawrence Read became super-
intendent, the Board began a real effort to end the racial im-
balance in the student enrollment at each school and in the
teaching staff. Plaintiffs argue, however, that, notwithstanding
the valiant efforts of Dr. Read the racial imbalance situation
has not been rectified.

8 This is not to say, however, that statistical evidence tending
to demonstrate a racially differential impact cannot be util-
ized in a non-Title Vi racial discrimination case. In Washing-
ton v. Davis, supra, the Court, in speaking of such cases, stated
that "[d]isproportionate impact is not irrelevant, but it is not
the sole touchstone of an invidious racial discrimination for-
bidden by the Constitution." 44 U.S.L.W. at 4793.
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ted not demonstrated that they fufilled the jurisdictional pre-
en- requisites for a Title VII suit-they did not allege or dem-

lle onstrate that discrimination charges were filed with the
Equal Employment Opportunity Commission (EEOC),

ton that they received a right-to-sue letter from EEOC, or
ab- that they timely acted upon a right-to-sue letter. 42 U.S.C.

§2000e-5. See, e.g., Alexander v. Gardner-Deniver Corp.,
to 415 U.S. 36, 47 (1974); McDonnell Douglas Corp. v. Green,

ive 411 U.S. 792, 798 (1973).
the
bat The proofs presented at trial were not directed at
the establishing violations of the fourteenth amendment, Title

ion VII, or any other statute forbidding racial discrimination.
Nor did plaintiffs ever make averments sufficient to estab-
lish such violations. The complaint, as well as the proofs

ta- offered at trial, demonstrated that this dispute centers
about a conflict between the provisions of the collective

bargaining agreement and state law as interpreted by de-
fendant. Plaintiffs' contractual claim arises under state

law and the parties have not shown, nor could they, that

il1, the court has jurisdiction over it. The parties are not
of diverse citizenship and the contractual claim can in no
way be considered pendent to any federal claim since it
does not arise out of a common nucleus of operative fact.
Any federal claim advanced by plaintiffs was advanced

he to set forth a pretextual jurisdictional basis so that the
ng court could decide the real dispute between the parties-

the contractual claim. The contract dispute is, however,

g a state law matter and the state courts are fully able to
+i- resolve any real or apparent conflict between the Michigan

Teacher Tenure Act and the collective bargaining agree-d
ot ment's provisions. The court does not have jurisdiction

over plaintiffs' asserted Title VII elaim because of plain-

IVA
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tiffs' total failure to comply with the jurisdictional pre-
requisites to a Title VII action. The complaint was

amended to allege 42 U.S.C. §2000d as a jurisdictional

basis, but plaintiffs made no attempt to include averments
in their complaint or to introduce any evidence at trial

to support such a claim.

Accordingly, we conclude that the jurisdictional aver-
ments contained in the complaint are insufficient to vest
this court with jurisdiction over the Title VII cause of
action asserted by plaintiff and that the non-Title VII
causes of action, advanced by amendments to the com-

plaint, are unsupported by the evidence.

/s/ Robert E. DeMascio
United States District Judge

Dated : December 15, 1976

D 4 2 U .S .C . § 2 0 0 0 d , e t se q ., p ro h ib its d isc rim in a tio n o n th e
basis of race, color or national origin against any person or by
anyone in a program or activity receiving federal financial as-
sistance. Here, however, plaintiffs' claim of discrimination re-
volves about the contractual dispute and there has been no
showing whatsoever that defendant's allegedly discriminatory
actions were motivated by a racial animus.
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

SOUTHERN DIVISION

Civil No. 4-72340

THE JACKSON EDUCATION ASSOCIATION, INC.,
a non-profit Michigan corporation. LINDA BENSON and
VIRGINIA DAVIS,

Plaintiffs,
V.

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE JACKSON PUBLIC
SCHOOLS,

Defendant.

JUDGMENT

This matter having come before the court for trial,
and the court having filed its Findings of Fact and Con-
clusions of law.

IT IS ORDERED AND ADJUDGED

that the plaintiffs take nothing from their complaint
and that the action is dismissed with prejudice and with-
out costs.

Dated at Detroit, Michigan, this 15th day of Decem-
ber 1976.

/s/ Robert E. DeMascio
United States District Judge
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

IN THE CIRCUIT COURT FOR THE
COUNTY OF JACKSON

FILE NO.: 77-011484CZ

JACKSON EDUCATION ASSOCIATION, INC., a non-
profit Michigan corporation, VIRGINIA DAVIS and
LINDA BENSON STOKES,

Plaintiffs,
-v-

BOARD OF EDUCATION OF THE JACKSON PUBLIC
SCHOOLS,

Defendant.

OPINION

(Sept. 6, 1979)

This litigation began on August, 30, 1974, when plain-
tiffs filed a complaint in the U. S. District Court for the
Eastern District of Michigan. On January 12, 1977, Judge
Robert DeMascio issued an order stating:

"Moreover, the court declined to entertain plaintiff's
state contract claim, plaintiff is, therefore, free to
pursue his state remedies."

On February 1, 1977, the plaintiffs filed a claim of

appeal in the 6th Circuit Court of Appeals. This appeal
was dismissed by stipulation on May 25, 1977.

The plaintiffs filed a complaint in the Jackson County
Circuit Court on January 25, 1977, alleging breach of con-
tract. The defendant filed a motion for summary judg-
ment and accelerated judgment on March 8, 1977 and in
an order dated June 13, 1977, the Honorable Charles Fal-
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ahee rendered an opinion granting the motion for accel-
erated judgment without prejudice since the action in the
federal courts was pending at the date of the filing of the
complaint. This action was then filed in June of 1977.

The pleadings and exhibits in the federal court were
submitted to this court for its consideration by stipula-
tion of the parties along with agreed statements of fact
and the court makes its findings of fact as follows:

In November of 1971, one of the defendant's admin-
istrators recommended to the members of the racial sub-

committee of the school's advisory council that there be
increased recruitment of minority teachers plus increased

protection of minority teachers from lay-offs. At that
time 15.9% of the students were classified as members of
minorities whereas, 8.8% of the faculty were minority
members. This had increased to that figure in one year

from a percentage of 5, after an intensified affirmative

action hiring policy by the school district.

The successful recruitment of minority teachers con-

tinued to be a burden, however, due to economic circum-

stances and decreasing student enrollment. The straight

seniority system mandated by the then existing collective

bargaining agreement imposed the primary burden of lay-

offs on the "last hired." The "last hired" were the very
minority teachers the system was trying to recruit and

retain. The affirmative action program was impeded by

the effects of the seniority system. The school superin-

tendent stated in his deposition at page 24:

"When you went into the meeting place with a pink
slipping, you saw a lot oF black faces there. As a
niatter of fact, it did literally wipe-out all of the gain
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that has been made in terms of affirmative action to
bring that about."

In February, 1972, the school district, according to

Superintendent Reed, "experienced a violent explosion at

Jackson High School, probably the worst we had had,"
which included fighting and rioting among the students

because of racial conflicts.

In order to achieve the end of a truly integrated

school system, representatives of he board and of the

Teacher's Education Association reached an agreement

effective July 1, 1972, which insured increased minority

hiring and increased protection from lay-offs for the newly

hired teachers.

Article VII, Paragraph E of the Collective Bargain-
ing Agreement set forth the mutual goal of the parties:

"The Board and the Association, in recognition of the
desirability of multi-ethnic represenitati on on the
teaching facIty, hereby declare a policy of actively
seeking minority group personnel. For the purposes
of this contract, minority group personnel will be de-
fined as those employees kcho are Black, American
Indian, Oriental or of Spanish descendancy. The goal
of such policy shall be to have at least the same per-
centage of minority racial representation on each
individual staff as is represented by the student pop-
ulation of the Jackson Public Schools."

To carry out the announced goal of the parties, the

Board and the Association provided at Article XII, Para-

graph B, Subparagraph 1 as follows:

"In the event that it becomes necessary to reduce
the number of teachers through layoffs from, em-
ployment by the board, teachers with the most senior-
ity in the district shall be retained, except that at no



43

time will there be a greater percentage of minority
to personnel laid off than the current percentage of

minority personnel employed at the time of the lay-

to off."

at In the spring of 1973, lay-offs were necessary and
the contract language was followed. The same affirma-

ts tive action and lay-off language was continued in the

successor agreement in 1973.

ed In April of 1974, the school district announced the
he impending lay-off of 75 teachers, 19 of whom were minor-

nt ity personnel. The ratio of minority personnel on the

tv staff at said time was 11.1%. Ignoring the contract lan-

ly guage and the ratio figure, the board chose to retain all

tenure teachers and failed to maintain the percentage of

minority personnel which existed at the time of the lay-off.

Plaintiffs pray for a declaratory judgment that the

he defendant has breached the collective bargaining agree-
he ment by laying off the plaintiff individuals and any other
ly minority personnel then similarly situated and further

es that the court order the reinstatement of the plaintiffs
and award them compensatory damages. The defendant

al moves for a summary judgment pursuant to GCR 1963,
r 117.2(1).

ch
It has not been established that the board had di,

criminated against minorities in its hiring practices. The

minority representation on the faculty was the result of

a- societal racial discrimination.

It is the defendant's position that the lay-offs were

e proper because if the plaintiff probationary teachers were
n- retained to maintain the racial balance required by the

r- collective bargaining agreement, the defendant would

have had to lay-off tenured personnel in their stead in
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violation of the Teacher Tenure Act. (MCLA 38.105;
MSA 15.2005).

The Teacher Tenure Act insofar as relative provides:

MCLA 38.101, Article 4, Section 1:

"Discharge or demotion of a teacher on continuing
tenure may be made only for reasonable and just
cause, and only after such charges, notice, hearing,
and determination thereof as are hereafter provided."

MCLA 38.105, Article 4, Section 5:

"Any teacher on permanent tenure whose services are
terminated because of a necessary reduction in per-
sonnel shall be appointed to the first racancy in the
school district for 'which he is certified and qualified."

MCLA 38.1072, Article 10, Section 2:

"No teacher may waive any rights and privileges un-
der this act in any contract or agreement made with
the controlling board. In the event that any section
or sections of a contract or agreement entered into
between a teacher and the controlling board make
continuance of employment of such teacher continued
upon certain conditions which may be interpreted as
contrary to the reasonable and just causes of dis-
missals, provided by this act, such section or sections
of a contract or agreement shall be invalid and of no
effect in relation to the termination of employment
of such teacher."

The plaintiffs contend there is no conflict between
the Tenure Act and the collective bargaining agreement

because the agreement speaks of "lay-offs" and not "ter-

minations" as used in the Tenure Act. Websters Third

New International Dictionary (1966) page 1281 defines
"lay-off" as follows:
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"To cease to employ *a worker, usually temporarily,
because of slack in production and without prejudice
to the worker-usually distinguished from fire."

"Termination" is defined at 2359 of this volume as fol-
lows

"To end formally and definitely (his employment with
the company was terminated.) To discontinue the
employment of: discharge."

Judge Learned Hand in an analogous situation in-

volving veterans preferences, ruled as follows: "Dis-

charge" as used in statute declaring that veteran shall

not be discharged from position to which he has been

restored within one year after restoration, means a per-

manent end to relation of "lay-off", which contemplates

a period during which a worker is temporarily dismissed

or allowed to leave his work or that part of the year dur-
ing which activity is partially or completely suspended.
Fishgold v Sullivan Dry Dock and Repair Corp, 154 F 2d
785 at 788 (1946).

The defendant argues that unless the Tenure Act

also covers lay-offs, the spirit and purpose of the Teacher

Tenure Act would be violated.

However, in interpreting the Teacher Tenure Act,
the Michigan Court of Appeals stated in Goodwin v Kala-

mazoo Board of Edtcation, 82 Mich App 559, 267 NW2d
142 (1978), that "only when a statute is ambiguous is a

court forced to examine legislative intent." If the Legis-

lature in enacting the Tenure Act had intended to include

lay-offs, it would have been a simple matter to include

such wording. "The Legislature has seen fit to include
no such condition and the court is without any power to

write it in under the guides of judicial construction."
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Ford Motor Company v Unemployment Compensation

Commission, 316 Mich 776 (1947).

It has further been ruled in the, federal courts that

"to declare provisions of a collective bargaining agree-

ment void it must be on the basis of clear and distinct

legal principles." Jersey Central Power & Light Com-

pany v. Local Union, 508 F 2d 687, page 704 (1975). In
interpreting the Tenure Act in Michigan, the Appellate

Court ruled in Bruisma v Wyoming Public Schools, 38

Mich App 745, 749 (1972), that "Article 4, Section 5 of
the Act does not excuse a district from honoring a valid

contract."

In Rehburg v Ecorse School District No. 11, 330 Mich

541, 545 (1951), the court discussed the primary purpose
of the Tenure Act.

"To maintain an adequate and competent teaching
staff, free from political and personal arbitrary in-
terference.

"It promotes good order and the welfare of the state
and of the school system by preventing removal of
capable and experienced teachers at the personal
whims of changing office holders.'

Plaintiffs rely on that portion of Franks r Bowma-n

Transportation, 424 ITS 747, 778-79; 96 SCt 1251 ; 47 LEd

2d 444 (1976) which states:

"The court has also held that a collective bargaining
agreement may go further, enhancing the seniority
status of certain employees for purposes of further-
ing public policy interests beyond what is required
by statute, even though this will to some extent be
detrimental to the expectations acquired by other
employees under the previous seniority agreement.
Ford Motor Company c Huffman, 345 US 330; 97
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LEd 1048; 78 SCt 681 (1953). And the ability of the
union and employer voluntarily to modify the senior-
ity system to the end of ameliorating the effects of
past racial discrimination, a national policy objective
of the 'highest priority"is certainly no less than in
other areas of public policy interests. (Citations
omitted.)'

Both parties agreed to the concept of increased mi-

nority hiring and retention of minority teaching personnel

in an integrated school system. The lay-off plain pro-

moted "good order and the welfare of the state and of

the school system" and was entirely consistant with the
announced goals of the Tenure Act.

The court finds that there is no conflict between the

Michigan Teacher Tenure Act and the collective bargain-

ing agreement entered into by the parties to this suit.

Defendant's motion for sunlnary judgment based upon

such a conflict is denied.

The Board further argues that the contract provisions

for affirmative action violates the Civil Rights Act of
1964 and the Michigan Civil Rights Act of 1977 in that it
sets up a racial quota or racial goal and such are neces-

sarily discriminatory.

Racial quotas are no per se violative of the Consti-

tution where they are used as remedial measures to as-

sure the disestablishment of state-established discrimina-

tory school systems. The ITS Supreme Court in US v

Montgomery Board of Education, 395 US 225, 232 Ed 2d
263, 89 SCt 1670 (1969), approved a district judge's order
providing for a scheduled desegregation of faculty and

staff on a ratio basis after the school board had failed

to make adequate progress toward faculty desegregation.
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On March 24, 1972, Title VII of the Civil Rights Act
of 1964 was amended to make illegal racial discrimination
by public employers.

However, under Section 706(g) of Title VII, Congress
provided for such' "affirmative action as may be appro-

priate" in the law concerning the propriety of racial goals

thereunder, as was stated in EEOC v Local, 638, 532 Fd 2d
821 (2d Circuit 1976), page 828.

"The imposition of racial goals is to be tolerated only
when past discrimination has been clear-cut and the
effects of 'reverse discrimination' will be diffused
among an unidentifiable group of unknown, potential
applicants rather than upon an ascertainable group
of easily ide ntifiable persons."

To like effect are Detroit Police Officers Assn v

Young, 446 F Supp 979 (1978); Kirkland v New York

State Department of Corrections, 520 F 2d 420 (2d Cir-

cuit 1975) ; Bridgeport Guardians i Civil Service Com.'n,
482 F 2d 1333 (2d Circuit 1973).

The common thread running through each of these

cases was the precept that no employer could be trusted

to form a fair program for increasing minority participa-

tion; affirmative action plans must be imposed by the

courts. These cases did not discuss programs where all

the parties agreed to a plan to increase minority rep-

resentation.

Article 12, Paragraph B of this instant coitraci is a

racial quota. It is a quota which effects an ascertainal le

group of easily identifiable persons. The white tenure
teachers who would he laid-off pursuant to said quota

are an easily identifiable group for whom the hardship of

reverse discrimination would be direct, obvious and per-



49

sonal. There is no history of overt past discrimination
by the parties to this contract.

In the US Supreme Court decision in Teamsters v
United States, 45 Law Week 4506 (1977), the Court held
that a facially neutral seniority plan, operating on the
concept of a "last-hired, first fired" is not discriminatory

against minority personnel even though they are dispor-

tionally effected.

In the instant case the parties agreed to an affirma-

tive action plan which would, in the event of lay-offs, dis-

proportionately discriminate against some white tenure

teachers who had more seniority than those minority

teachers to be retained under the percentage quota of

proportionate lay-offs based upon racial make-up of the

teachers and minority students.

Here the parties impliedly agreed that there had

been societal discrimination against minorities in secur-

ing an education and employment as teachers and deter-

mined to do something to remedy the situation. That

something was the execution of the affirmative action

provisions of their collective bargaining agreement.

The affirmative action provisions were kept in when

the contracts were renewed. Progress in increased mi-

nority faculty was made and eventually when the minor-

ities were in relative proportion to the number of minor-

ity students, then such provisiois could be removed from

the contract.

The Supreme Court's decisions in Unicersity of Cal-

ifornia Regenits v. Baake, 46 L 4896 (1978), is of little
help since it only decided that under the factual situation
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presented, race may be considered as a factor in college

admissions but racial quotas are inherently suspect and

must be justified 6y the state to show they are consti-

tutionally permissible and their use is necessary to the

accomplishment of a substantial state interest.

'On June 27, 1979, the US Supreme Court ruled in
United Steel Workers of America v Weber et al, 47 US

LW 4851 that it was a permissible affirmative action plan
where there was a master collective l argaining agree-

ment covering terms and conditions of employment at

15 Kaiser plants which included affirmative action plans
to eliminate conspicuous racial imbalances in Kaiser's

then almost exclusively white staff work forces by re-

serving for black employees 50% of the openings in in-

plant craft training programs until the percentage of black

workers in a plant was commensurate with the percentage

of blacks in the local labor force.

Weber, a white production worker, brought the action

alleging that junior black employees were receiving train-

ing in -preference to more senior white employees who
were thus discriminated against in violation of Title VUi
of the Civil Rights Act of 1964.

The Court reasoned that if Congress had ieant to

prohibit all racial conscious affirmative actions, it could
have provided that Title VII would not require or permit

racially preferential integration efforts.

The Court stated that it did not believe that it was

necessary to define the line of demarcation between per-

missible and impermissible affirmative action plans in

deciding the Kaiser-USWA plan was permissible. It

merely cited the purposes of the plan mirrored those of
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the statute in breaking down old patterns of racial seg-
regation and hierachy; opening employment opportun-

ities in occupations traditionally closed; it did not un-
necessarily trammel the interests of whites since 1/2 of

the trainees would be white and the plan was a temporary
measure not intended to maintain racial balance but simp-

ly to eliminate a manifest racial imbalance.

Tn the instant case, the Board and the Union tried to
be a part of the solution to societal discrimination when
they executed the affirmative action contract. They had
no intention of creating a problem of discrimination. Then

the court rulings came out which could be construed to

say that the Board was unlawfully discriminating against
white teachers under the provisions of Title VII of the

Civil Rights Act of 1964.

As stated in Welber, supra,

"It would be ironic indeed if a law triggered by a
Nation's concern over centuries of racial injustice
and intended to improve the lot of those who had
been excluded from the American dream for so long.'

110 Cong. Rec., at 6552 (remarks of Sen. Humphrey),
constituted the first legislative prohibition of all vol-
untary private, race-conscious efforts to abolish tra-
ditional patterns of racial segregation and hierachy."

Refusal to rule such programs constitutional would

have the effect of delaying even the most elementary

equality in the work place for another twenty years. Ver-

non E Jordan Jr., To Be Equal, The Blazer (July 24,
1978).

Senator Humphrey said in his discussion of the leg-

islation, 110 Cong. Rec., at 6547, "How can a Negro child

he motivated to take full adVantag e of integrated educa-
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tional facilities if he has no hope of getting a job where

he can use that education?"

To which we add, how can a minority child aspire to

a teaching career or other career requiring an advanced

education if a disproportionately small number of such

minority teachers are represented in the school system?

'The effects of such daily observed societal discrimina-

tion discourage his ambition; the effects of such daily

observed societal discrimination feed and encourage racial

hatred and distrust of "whitey"; the effects of such daily

observed societal discrimination create excuses for the

non-achiever, or the indolent, minority student.

Vohutary affirmative action plans are to be encour-

aged since the very foundation of this country can be

secure only if the citizens work out most of their problems

voluntarily and without the intrusion of "Big-Brother

Courts" to monitor and direct every facet and phase of

their relationships.

To hold that affirmative action plans are invalid urn-

tess promulgated by a court aiter a finding of past dis-

crimination as the )re-Weber cases held, is to say that

all employers, all eniployees, and all. unions, are irres1pon-

sible and not to be trusted with the conduct of their own

daily affairs, i.e., democracy is a failure and only the
bureaucrats, (here the courts) are to be trusted with such

matters. Ilappily, the life depicted in Orwell's /:1 is

still not our way of life.

Weber, upra, is controlli ig. 'lhe fact that the lIoard

is not a private employer does not excuse its liability and
tiess un ider the subject contract. Goveriiniental ag enicies



53

get their authority form (sic) all the people and must,
therefore, conduct themselves in such fashion as to give
the greatest benefit to the public weal.

This court finds that the instant collective bargain-
ing plan is a permissible affirmative action plan violative

of no law. A declaratory judgment shall enter finding
that the individual plaintiffs, were laid-off in violation of
Paragraph 3 of Article XVII of the collective bargaining

agreement between the Jackson Public Schools and the
Jackson Education Association, Inc., and are entitled to
such relief and damages as the court shall determine in

further hearings. The .notions for summary judgments
are denied.

Counsel for plaintiffs shall prepare a declaratory judg-
ment in conformity with this opinion. No costs are to be
taxed in that a public question is involved and there is
nothing to indicate that the Board did not act under color

of law as it appeared to them at the time of the lay-offs.

/s/ Gordon W. Britten P11216
Circuit Court Judge

DATED: August 31, 1979
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

Civil Action File No. 81-60156

WENDY WYGANT, et al.,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

JACKSON BOARD OF EDUCATION, et al.,
Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT RE MINORITY
TEACHERS WITH SENIORITY

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

Susan Diebold, being first duly sworn, deposes and
says that:

1. Affiant is a plaintiff and a teacher in the Jackson
Board of Education school system.

2. Attached is a true and exact copy of seniority list
of the Jackson School System.

3. Said list shows

a. The percentage of minority teachers in 1972
was 8.3%.

b. The percentage of minority teachers in 1976
was 10.2%.
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c. The percentage of minority teachers in 1981
was 12%.

4. Therefore, according to the defendant Board's said

seniority list, there have been new hires, since the 1972
affirmative action clause was instituted.

5. Further, said list ("in" indicating minority), clear-
ly shows that more than the "4 or 5" minority teachers
would have been left in 1976, if ordinary seniority had
been used, contrary to defendants' arguinent and claim.

6. It can be seen that there were many high-seniority
minority persons at all times herein relevant.

7. Since 1972, 126 new teachers have been hired, of
which 25% were minorities.

8. In 1978, the defendant School Board sent out re-
cruiters to the South and elsewhere, seeking minority
teachers to hire, upon information and belief.

Further, deponent. says not.

/s/ Susan Diebold
Affiant

Thomas Rasmusson (P19242)
Attorney at Law
501 S. Capitol Avenue
Suite 305
Lansing, MI 48933
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STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.

COUNTY OF JACKSON )

On this 24th day of February, 1982, personally ap-
peared before me, a Notary Public, in and for said county
and state, the above-named, Susan Diebold, who acknowl-

edged that she has read the foregoing by her subscribed,
and knows the contents thereof, and that the same is true
of her own knowledge except those matters therein stated

on information and belief, and as to those matters she

believes them to be true.

/s/ Linda R. Thayer

Notary Public, Jackson Cty, MI

My Commission Expires : May 30, 1983
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JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

March 1, 1981

TEACHER SENIORITY LIST
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN

Civil Action File No. 81-60156

WENDY WAGANT, et al.,
Plaintiffs,

vs.

JACKSON BOARD OF EDUCATION, et al.,

Defendants.

AFFIDAVIT RE INTERPRETATION
R[E SENIORITY LIST

(Filed June 14, 1982)

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) ss.

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

Thomas Rasmusson, being first duly sworn, deposes

and says that:

The Seniority List of the Jackson School District

teachers heretofore furnished the Court sets forth the

year-of-hire in the first two digits appearing before each

teacher's name.

Further, de)Onlent says not.

,,s / Thomas Rasmusson (P19242)
Co-Counsel for Plaintiffs
501 S. Capitol Avenue, 305
Lansing, MI 48933
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STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss.

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

On this 10 day of June, 1982, personally appeared be-

fore me, a Notary Public, in and for said county and state,
the above-named, Thomas i asusson, who acknowledged

that he has read the foregoing by himi subscribed, and
knows the contents thereof, and that the same is true of

his own knowledge except those matters therein stated

on information and belief, and as to those matters he be-

lieves them to be true.

/s/ Shirley Ann Womack, Notary Public,
Clinton County, MI, acting in
Ingham County, M1
My Commission Expires: 10-17-83
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JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Total Student
Population

12,531
12,142
11,792
11,126
10,576

9,998
9,717
9,163
8,724
8,321

Minority
Percentage

18.3
19.1
19.8
20.6
21.6
24.9
25.8
26.4
26.2
27.5

Year

1973-74
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78
1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83

Minority
Students

2,292
2,314
2,338
2,296
2,283
2,493
2,509
2,422
2,286
2,292
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JACKSON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Ethnic ( ount Students

Year

1970-71
1971-72
1972-73
1973-74
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78
1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83

American
Indian

7
11

8
18
21
56
27
19

268
282
256
138
144

Black Asian Hispanic Vietnamese White

2,016
1,956
2,066
2,070
2,091
2,052
2,044
2,031
1,976
1,934-
1,852
1,834
1,862

19
28
32
39
34
43
42
59
79
74

112
110

96

157
162
166
165
168
185
175
174
170
219
203
204
190

0
0
0
0
0
2
8
0
0
0
0
0
0

11,393
11,368
10,796
10,239
9,828
9,454
8,830
8,293
7,496
7,208
6,740
6,438
6,029

Total

13,586
13,525
13,068
12,531
12,142
11,792
11,126
10,576

9,998
9,717
9,163
8,724
8,321

27""""3'""""""'''. IssMalhinnahmassansmid inammedinrai-ErgantE[i RiffrTl" [1"Ef'IrEiiW. ira li-Fief- disifrilliant--17"--I M-'l -afi rm-1on -' s ir -
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December 17, 1982
M EM0I A ND I)U M

TO:
FROM:
SUBJECT:

William Pearson
Bruce AIbs
Minority Staffing for Coadhing Positions

Attached are listings of minority staff in coaching

positions in Jackson Public Schools in 1981-82 and 1982-83.

Because some individuals are in more tbanl one coach-

ing assignment, the percentage figures below reflect miii-

nority staff in coaching positions by three different mneas-

ures.

1. Percentage of minority staff l
signed ts.

t981-82 1982-8
19.4% 31.3%

IT. Percentage

in coaching

3

of coaching positions filled

iiority staff.

19 81-82
18.3%

1982-83

29.3%

1II. Percentage of suI):pplementary salaries for coach-

ing paid to minority staff.

I 981-82
19.0 j/

Three coaching positions

1982-83
29.7

for 1982-83 at Parkside

Junior High are not yet filled.

The percentage of student population who

nority is 27.5 for 1982-83.

BJ A/j)
JA(CKSON P UBLTC SCHOOLS

1400 W. Monroe Street
Jackson, Michigan 49202

Phone 517-789-8144

4/8/83

as-

by 1i.

are mi-
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Teacher Aides

Total
Teacher Aides

112
105
109
46
64
63
79
53
53
54

Minority
Teacher Aides

17
20
21
7

12
13
24
15
16
16

Year

1973-74
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78
1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83

4/6/83

Minority
Percent

15.1
19.0
19.2
15.2
18.7
20.6
30.4
28.3
30.1
29.6
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Administrators

Total
Administrators

63
55
56
49
49
52
50
48
46
41

Minority
Administrators

7
8

10
7

10
10

9
8
9

10

Year

1973-7k
1974-75
1975-76
1976-77
1977-78
1978-79
1979-80
1980-81
1981-82
1982-83

4/6/83

Minority
Percent

11.1
14.9
17.9
14.3
20.4
19.2
18.0
16.7
19.6
24.4
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Teachers

Minority American
Percent Indian

11.2 2

11.4 2

10.8 1

10.3 2

10.9 2

12.3 2

12.9 4

13.4 4

13.5 4

13.9 4

Year

1973-74

1974-75

1975-76

1976-77

1977-78

1978-79

1979-80

1980-81

1981-82

1982-83

Black

62

62

59

51

55

59

56

55

50

48

Asian

0

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

0

Spanish

0

0

0

1

1

1

5

4

5

4

White

511

506

506

469

481

450

444

421

386

348


